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Linda Williams B e
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2000 10:53 AM

To: Lilja Dandelake

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Linda Williams

Subject: RE: order in 000923

Okay. Thanks for the information.

We'll amend the docket title for the record, though it's too late for the order. (The
order is right; the docket title on the order is not.)

Linda, please drop the "transfer" portion of this docket title, and also delete the
transfer progmod in CMS.

————— Original Message-----

From: Lilja Dandelake

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2000 10:50 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: order in 000923

There was a note in the file that said both companies are owned and operated by the same
person so it appears that there was not really a transfer of control. Accordingly, I
thought the name change was all that was needed.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2000 10:41 AM
To: Lilja Dandelake

Subject: order in 000923

Lilja, we did issue this order yesterday. Nonnye was just pointing out to me that our
docket title says "transfer of, and name change, on IXC Cert 5185 from Quentel to Palm
Beach...." This order doesn't mention a transfer at all. It simply acknowledges the name
change. Should it have mentioned a transfer?

Kay
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